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OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2013
4 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department ot the T » Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Intermal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. -~ Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2013, and ending .
B Check if appiicable C Nameoforgamzaon CRY~CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. D Employer Identification Number
| |Address change Doing Business As 02-0659244
Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

Name change

| |inmat retum P.O. BOX 850948 (781) 356-1603

Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
| [Amended retum BRAINTREE MA 02185-0948 |G Grossrecepts $ 1,319,642,
|__|Apphication pending F Name and address of prncipal officer H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? Hyes % No
SIEFLT SMOBUAL CBNEL 14 63Beacon St. Brookline  MA 02446 | pealsubordnates noludea? | ves [ [no
| Tax-exempt status |X|501 ©)3) [ ] 501(c) ( )} (insertno) I |4947(a)(1) or ] Fj27
J Website: » WWW.AMERICA.CRY.ORG H(c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization IXICorporauon I I Trust I | Association I I Other ™ I L Yearoffomaton 2001 l M state of legal domicle MA
[Partl | Summary
1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission or most significant activities CRY America works towards restoring _ _
Q basic rights to_underprivileged children. With the support of 20,800 donors and 2,000
e volunteers, it has irreversibly transformed the lives of 450,832 children living_ _ _
g across 2,642 villages and slums through support of 70 Projects in_India & _the USA_ _
3| 2 Check this box » D_]f the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v o 3 5
: 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lne1b) . . . . . . .. ... . ... 4 5
;-.% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,llme2a) . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 5 3
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) - - - . . . . - . . .. .. ... L. 6 2,000
2 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), lne 12 . . . . . . . .. . ... ..o 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line 34 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 7b
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (PartVIllLline1h) . . . . .. .. ... ... oo oL 1,257,908. 1,227,211.
21 9 Program service revenue (PartVIIl,LIIne2g) . . . . . . ¢« v v v v b e e
%N\J/’O Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) . . . . . . . ... ...... 2009. 338.
n:2511 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and11e) - . . . . . . . . .. 14,775. 5,016.
42 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), ine 12) . . . . . 1,272,892, 1,232,565.
€3  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) « « = « « « -« . .. ... 731,828. 731,429.
3314 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),lned) . . . . ... ... ... ... 0. 0.
- J’15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) . . . . . 150,533. 188,811.
§‘ "16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11€) « « « . - « o o« oot .. 0. 46, 649.
éﬂ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 267,300. . . . :
“F17  other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. 204,812. 252,933.
j: 18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), ine 25) . . . . .. . .. 1,087,173. 1,219,822.
’ji 19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromlne12 . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 185, 719. 12,743.
H f{’ s ;:»% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, lne 16) . . . . . . . i ,\-.%;f__: I 1,112,023. 1,145,020.
;E 21 Total habilities (Part X, ine 26) . . . . . . : \L,'I"l ...... . f’fﬁ@: ......... 72,707. 92,961.
2Z| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 2'1\#ro'h%ﬂ?,dé 20 A -9n45 - } @ ........ 1,039, 316. 1,052,059.
[Part I [Signature Block . NP

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return”mcludlngaocompanngg sgﬁedme‘ﬁﬂd"sla(ements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true, comect, and

complete Declaration of preparer (other th; rﬁfﬁcer) is based on all Information of which preparer H”hs'ar]w knowledge
a-n i a n = ) PPN
> AN AN _ A= — [ M Z][20l%
Si gn Signature of offickt Date /
Here } SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL PRESIDENT

Type or pnnt name and title.

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Prep s sign. Date Check L_J P PTIN
Paid GEORGE R VAUGHN, CPA g ) <9 10/30/14 self-employed P00703024

Preparer |[Fmsname > VAUGHN & ASSOCIATHS pcl/

Use Only |rmmsadgess ™ 639 GRANITE STREET Fm'sEIN > 04-3281296
BRAINTREE MA 02184 Phoneno  (781) 356-1603

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . - . . . ..o ool |X| Yes | ] No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 2
[Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Chegk If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany hineinthuisPart 1l . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... ... D
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the pnor

FOMM 990 0 890-EZ7. « « « « o e et e e e e e e e e e e e [] ves No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . . . . D Yes No

If 'Yes, describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ) (Expenses  $ 60, 000. including grantsof  $ 60,000. )(Revenue $ 0.)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses S 671,429, includinggrantsof $ 671,429. )(Revenue $ 0.)

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of ~ $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 731,429.
BAA TEEA0102 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 3
[PartIVii] Checklist of Required Schedules
N Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed tn section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,’ complete
Schedule A. . .« o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . .. . .. .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part]. . . . . . . .« « « o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect dunng the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . - . . . . . . . . o it in e .. 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partlll . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule D, X
Partl. . . o o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Partil . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part lIl. . . . . .« .« 0 i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hiability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . o« e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions I1s "Yes’, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buitdings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
D, Part V. o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VII. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, ine 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . .. . ... .. oo 11c¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, ine 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . .« « o i i i i it it e e e e e e e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XIl. - . . . .« « o @ i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e i e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ and
if the organization answered °No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllis optional . . . . . . . . . ... 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)}A)(1)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . . . . .. .. oo oo o 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . .« .« i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, hne 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part lll. . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule H . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . . . .. .. 20b

BAA TEEA0103 11/08/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 4
|PartidViZ| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

- Yes | No

21 Dudthe organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizations or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . . . . .. . . ... .. .. .. 21 X

22 Dud the orgamization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
1X, column (A), ine 2? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . . . . . . . . ... . o oo, 22 X

23 Dud the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
fxgn(’i7 former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,’ complete X
ChedUle J - - - o o e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If ' No,'gotolne 25a . . . . . . - . . . . 0 0 o it i e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . . . ... 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease

anytax-exemptbonds?. . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of i1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . .. ... 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part| . . . . . . . . .. . .. 0o 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part] . . . o o o v i e i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
‘ former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
! If so, complete Schedule L, Part 1l . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 26 X

‘ 27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
‘ contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commuttee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . . . ... o0 oo o,

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

it 2 X,
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . ... X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, PartIV. . . . o o o o i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part!vV . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleM . . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization kquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part!. . . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Part Il . . . . .« o o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts i, IlI, 1V,
F T 1o AR /7 T- S 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . - . . . . . .. . ... ... .. 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V,lne 2 . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 35b X
36 Section 501 c),(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
organization? If 'Yes,”complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 . . .. . . . . . . . . . . e 36 X
|
| 37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that 1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . . . ... ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, ines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 L. 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2013)

TEEA0104 11/11113




Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

| Part V.| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check.if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthisPartV. . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... ...,

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . .. .. 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0-if notapplicable. . . . . . . .. 1b

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{(gambling) WiNNINgs tO PNZe WINNETS? . . . . . .« .« ot i i i i i i e s i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . .. ..
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duning theyear?. . . . . . . . . . . .. ...

b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No’ lo line 3b, provide an explanationin Schedule O . . . . . « - - « . . .« . . o oo

4 a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . .

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country *

3a X
3b

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
§ a Was the organization a party to a prohubited tax shelter transaction at any ttme dunng the taxyear?. . . . . . . .. . .. ..
b Did any taxable party notify the orgamization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? . . . . . . . . ..

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? . . . . . . . ... ... ... ...,

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts were
nottax deductible? . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. . . . . . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ..

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOrm 82827 . . . . o L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

d If 'Yes,’ indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duning theyear . . . . . . .. ... ... .. | 7 d|

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . .
f Diud the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . .. ..

g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
ASTeqUITEd? . & . .t o i i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

h If the organization received a contrnibution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 1098-C? . . . & o i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings atanytime dunngtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . 0 L L o e e e e e e e e e e e

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 1.2
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..o o L 9a X
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? . . . . . . . . . .. ... 0L X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Iniation fees and capitat contnbutions included on Part Vill, line 12. . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members orshareholders. . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 000 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem ). . . . . . . . .. ..o L oo Lo L 11b
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 . . . . . . . . .
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear . . . . . . | 12 b|

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organmization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . . . . . ... . ... ... ......
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization 1s licensed to issue qualfied healthplans . - . . . . . . . .. ... .. 13b

c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . o .o Lo L e 13¢

14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duning thetaxyear?. . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ..
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . .. ..

14a X

14b

BAA TEEA0105 07/02/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 6

|ZI?I§“&§V,I§] Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes'response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No’response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthisPart VI, . . . . . . . . . o . 0 0t ittt i e e I—)q

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . 1a
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee orkey employee? . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . .. ... ... 3 X
4 Dud the organization make any significant changes to its goverming documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . . . . . o L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . . . . .. . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . L L o e e e e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the governingbody? - - . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . i o 0 i o 7b X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken dunng the year by
the following

aThegoverning body? . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ...

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiiates? . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... o o000, 10a] X

b If 'Yes,' did the orgamization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempl purposes?. . - - . . . . . . L o L L L L i e e e e e e e e e

11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 lo all members of its governing body before filng the form? . . . . . . . .. . ..
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12 a Did the orgamzation have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If 'No,’gotolne 13. . . . . . . . . . .. .. oo o oo ..

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to confliCIS? . - . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule Ohow thiISWas done . -+« « ¢« v o i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

13 D the organization have a wntten whistleblowerpolicy? . . . . . . . . . . . . L 0oL oo e e e e e
14 Dd the organization have a wntten document retention and destructionpolicy? . . . . . . . . . . . .. o Lo .

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... 0.,
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . L 0 L 0 e e e e e e
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions )

16 a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respectto such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . . .0 oo oo L

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed > See Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if apphicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these avatlable Check all that apply

|:| Own website Another’s website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the arganization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

™ VAUGHN & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 639 GRANITE STREET, BRAINTREE, MA 02184 (781) 356-1603

BAA TEEA0106 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 7
[R3AVII;| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
. Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . .. ... ... 0000 L. D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of 'key employee °

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the orgamization nor any related organmization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(€
Nam D) e () | o ey o s both an (D) (E) (F)
Wi |2 2[F|E[d5|g| Wrewso | e orgommsen
organiza- o a g « ‘3" é 2l and related
t:gg:[ g E_, § -g_ Pt é‘ I organizations
s | Els| |3 B
&2 £
© &
a
_({1)_ SHEFALI SUNDERLAL_CHANDEL|40.00
President & Program Director X X 80,000. 0. 0.
_) Apoov Agarwal __ _ ___ _ | _2.00
TREASURER X X 0 0 0
_®)_Sujay saha _________ | _3.00
SECRETARY X 0 0 0
_@4)_PBuja Marwaha__ __ ____ | _1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
_()_Anita Bala Sharad ____ | ~1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
_(6)_Monica Kharkar __ ____ | 40.00
Marketing Manager X 48,000. 0. 0.
_(0_sol Garcia __________] 40.00
Volunteer Action Manager X 32,250. 0. 0.
_e _________] e
e _J-___
ae__ _ _ _ __________
oy ___
v _____
wy_ o _d___
wa . ___

BAA TEEA0107 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 8
[PariViid Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continved)

. (B) €)
Postt
* (A) A'\llerage lgdo notlchegl(s:'!;%?e lhgn r?ne (D) (E) (F)
ours 0x, unless person Is both an Reportabl Reportabl Estimated
Name and ttte v»?:;k officer and a director/trustee) compgr?:atlaonefrom compzzgatalonefrom ammslr:’l“; gther
oy R B[Q]5 BT | weommmne, | <hs e | copperton
hours o 21 S8 (5 R 2] 3 organization
Ifcor ab al == ‘3" 2 3| & and related
;cra ated [ Gl S S 18 o organizations
ganiza [S o S Q
- tions Sl = S 3
below Gl & 3 8
dotted o & §
fine) o &
(=2
as ] ___
(16) N
(17)
(18) 1
(19) _
00 ] _
(21)
(22)
2 ] L
) I o
(25) o I
TBSUDLOtAl. . « - o o v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 160,250. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . . .. ... ... >
dTotal (addlinesiband1c) . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. .. > 160, 250. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule J for such individual - - . - . . . . . . o ool oo e e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for
SUCh INGIVIAUAT + .« « o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual >
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . . . . . . o ...
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organizatton Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A) (8) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organizaton » b
BAA TEEA0108 11/1113




Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 9
Part Vil | Statement of Revenue

Chexk if Schedule O contains aresponseornotetoanylnemmthisPart VIIl . . . . . . . . . ... o o Lo o e D
(A) (B) () (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

E w| 1a Federated campagns . . . . . 1a RN - i
<= b Membershipdues . ... ... 1b - ; :
s ’ RS : . A &
#=| cFundrasingevents. . . .. .. 1c 505,290. 1 ¢ 1 %%%’%w s |
% 055 d Related organizations . . . . . 1d o TR .
o =| e Govemnment grants (contnbutions) . . 1e ¢ i*g;’;é;g : )
= D STRELEREEE S P £ 13 Y de 2 | L
2= £ Alother contributions, gifts, grants, and : © %%é%&% 1
= simular amounts not included above . . 1f 721,921. ’ -
E § g Noncash coninbutions included in bnes 1a-11 & R B i 2 ;gﬁ . . , . '
S< hTotal. Addiines1a-1f . . . v v v v v vt e . 1,227,211, o )
g Business Code
& 22 T
E b T
‘L:’_l _________________
S| ¢ .
-
g e _ o ______
§ f Ali other program service revenue . . .
| gTotal. Addines2a-2f . . . ... .. .......... - L i
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. > 338. 338. 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . »
5 Royalties. . . . . . . . o i v i i i e e >
(1) Real (n) Personal . é}%%%{ ;%‘ ] é? ¥ § gggv ;
6a Grossrents . .. .. ot 3§§§ Eik dik
b Less: rental expenses . %%‘%‘gg IE ARSI
¢ Rental income or (loss) - - ’ oy w0 2 L i WL :
d Netrental incomeor(loss) . . . . . . .. .. ...... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securtes (t) Other - o KRN x
assets other than ventory . B {
b Less cosl or other basis . K :
and sales expenses . . . ) Tog |
¢ Gain or (loss) I BT T i
dNetgamnor(loss). . . . . ..« v vt >
ws| 8a Gross income from fundraising events : } ;
= (notincluding. $ 505,290. . : .
E of contnbutions reported on line 1c). T '
E SeePartiV,lne18. . . . .. .. .. a 90, 686. SN : ‘
= b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . . . b 85, 765. 2 & 4 :
°© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . > : {%‘g?
9a Gross income from gaming activities . e f’y %
SeePart IV, line 19. . . . . . . . . . a i
b Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . b at é o
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . . . . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns E
and allowances . . . . . .. .. .. a 1,407.
b Less: costofgoodssold . . . . . .. b 1,312. o I :
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . .- 95 . 95. 0. 0.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code - H
M1a o ___
b o ___
c_
d All otherrevenue. . - . . . . . . ..
e Total. Addlnes1ta-11d. . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. > |
12 Total revenue. See Instructions . . . . . .. . ... .. *| 1,232,565. 433, 0. 4,921,

BAA TEEA0109 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013}




Form 990 (2013)

CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA,

INC.

02-0659244

Page 10

[Part IX ;| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X

; ; (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments L §%§‘ Praw L N
and organizations in the United States. See ’%%%’ Coadetes g 38
PartlV,tine21 . . . . .. ... ... .... 60,000. 60,000. AT Y. - iR L4
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in T TR B NI
the United States See Part IV, Ine22 . . . . 0. 0.1 Fug
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the A A
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . 671,429, 671,429.;“5
4 Benefits paid to or for members. - . . . . .. 0. 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . .. 160,250. 0. 112,250. 48,000.
6 Compensation notincluded above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1}) and persons descrnbed
In section 4958(c)(3)B). . - . . - .. - . .. 0. 0. 0. 0.
7 Othersalanesandwages. . . . . . . . ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer
contributons). . . . . .. ... oL 0. 0. 0. 0.
9 Otheremployee benefits . . . . . .. . ... 14,858. 0. 14,858. 0.
10 Payrolitaxes . . . . « .« o o 000 0. 13,703. 0. 8,222, 5,481
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
aManagement. . . . ... ... ... ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
blegal. . . . . ... ... .. ... 3,055. 0. 3,055 0.
cAccounting . . « « « « .. o0 e e . 50,1109, 0. 30,347. 19,772.
dLobbyng . . . . .. ... ... 0oL 0. 0. 0. 0.
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 . 46,649, [0 LEDE 46,640,
f Investment managementfees . . .. . ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
g Other (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Schedule O). . . 0. 0. 0. 0.
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . . .. 0. 0. 0. 0.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . . . .. . ... 5,217. 0. 4,158. 1,059.
14 Information technology - - . . . - . . . . .. 8,762. 0. 0. 8,762.
15 Royaltes. . . . .. . .. .. .. ... ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
16 Occupancy . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 9,720. 0. 9,720 0.
17 Travel . . . . . . . . oo 10,348. 0. 2,304 8,044.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials . . . . . . .. .. ..o 0. 0. 0. 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . 11,371. 0. 11,371. 0.
20 interest. . . . . . . . . . ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
21 Payments to affilates. . . . . . . .. . ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . 0. 0. 0.
23 INSUrANCe . . - .« . . o e e e e e e e e 0. 0.
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not ENTE A - s
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses zg? ? i .
in ine 24e. If ine 24e amount exceeds 10% it S &
of line 25, column (A) amount, list ine 24e “ R T
expenses on Schedule 0.) . . . . .. . ... YonRE par
8 LICENSE & REGISTRATION FEES 2,538 Q 0
b MARKETING _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ 120,716 0 6,409 114,307
€ BANK_SERVICE_CHARGES_ _ _ _ _ _ 1,292 0 1,292 0
d
e Allotherexpenses . . . . .« . . . ... 22,920. 0. 7,694 15,226.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . 1,219,822, 731,429, 221,093 267,300.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
Joint costs from a combined educational
campatign and fundraising solicitation
Check here > if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). « - . - - . . . ..
BAA TEEA0110 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 11
{Part X - | Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylinemthisPart X . . . . . . . . . . . .. o oo oo D
. (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-nterest-bearing - . . . . . . . . ... ... Lo oL 391,468.] 1 223,535.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . ... oo 586,833.] 2 762,125.
3 Pledgesandgrantsreceivable,net. . . . . . . .. .. L o oo 120,695.| 3 143,950.
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . . .. .. Lo oL Lo oL 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, e 4 A 4 }~'§ j { a
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete (CHUNIE SSIOPP Ih< - g%
Part Il of Sc eduez ................................. 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under GEE LR N ]
section 4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting A PR -
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ i
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . . . .
g 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0o e e e e
E‘ 8 Inventonesforsaleoruse . . . . . . . . . .. . . L e e e e
; 9 Prepad expenses and deferredcharges - - . . . . . . ... .ol 10,227.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis. %} ” Agﬁﬁ ;
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . ... ... .. 10a 5,654 1 el A
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . . . . .. .. .. 10b 5,654 0.|10¢e 0.
11 [Investments — publicly tradedsecunties . . . . . . . ... L. Lo L. 11
12 [Investments — other secunties. See Part IV, lme 11 . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. 12
13 Investments — program-related See PartIiV,lne11 . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 13
14 Intangbleassets. . . . . . . .. ... L Lo Lo e e e 14
15 Otherassets SeePartIV,line11 . . . . . . . . .. . . . . ... 0. 2,800.115 1,400.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . . . . .. .. ... .. 1,112,023.]116 1,145,020.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . .« . e e e e e e e e . 20,879.117 21,532.
148 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e 51,828.118 71,429.
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . .« o b i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19
L| 20 Tax-exemptbondlabilthes . . . . . . . .. .. ... Lo Lo 20
'A 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . .. 21
2| 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, y b2 1 gl o 99 gg«gm P 1
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. : i afo p:s il
LA Complete Partllof Schedule L. . . . . . . . . . . . ... it 22
:s 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . .. 23
S | 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrefated third partes . . . . . . . . . ... 24
25 Other lhabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . .
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . . ... ... ........ 72,707.
5 Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete ?% G §§§ :
: lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. . s ,.;g*
§| 27 Unrestnictednetassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . 0o L e e 1,039,316
-'F 28 Temporarilyrestnctednetassets . . . . . . . . . ... .00 L 0000l
Z 29 Permmanently restrictednetassets . . . . . .. oo oo 0oL o000l
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
F and complete lines 30 through 34.
‘gj 30 Capital stock or trust pnncipal, orcurrentfunds . . . . . . . . . . ..o L.
g | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipmentfund . . . . . . . .. . ..
Q 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds. . . . . . . . .
Y| 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . . . . . .. ... ... .. ... ... 1,039,316.]33 1,052,059.
§ | 34 Total iabilities and net assets/fund balances - - « « « v v v s uu e 1,112,023.]| 34 1,145, 020.
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 12
RATtIXI1 4] Reconciliation of Net Assets
Cheek If Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthus Part XI. . . . . . . . ... .. .. ... .00 000, [—|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) . . . . . . . . . o v v i i it e e e e e 1 1,232,565.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),Ine25) . . . . . . . . . . . i it i e 2 1,219,822.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtracthine2fromline 1. . . . . . . . .. ... oo ool 3 12,743.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)). . . . . . . . .. . .. 4 1,039,316.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) ON INVESIMENES . .« .« v o 0 0 v vt vt e et et e e e e e e e e 5
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities. . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 InVestMeNnteXpenSES. . « « .« v v v o vttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Prorpenodadjustments . . . . . . . . . L . L e e e e e e e e 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule Q) . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)). - - v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 1,052,059.

PartXI| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 930: |:|Cash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. . . . . . . ... .. ..
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independentaccountant?. . . . . . . . . . ... . ... .. ..

If "'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both.
Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audt,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . ... .. ..

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . . L L L o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits . . . . . . . . . ... ... ..

3b
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Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No_1545-0047

SCHEDULE A
R Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 201 3

*> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Gt L1y
Open to Public .

D fthe T > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is : ;.
ol Revenus Serce” at www.irs.gov/form990. & Inspection %
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s: (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)}{1)(AXi).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii)-
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii) Enter the hospital’s
name, city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in section
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 1l )
6 . A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
: 11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
‘ more publicly supported organizations described 1n section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
| describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
| a DType | b DType ] c I:I Type lll = Functionally integrated d I:l Type |l — Non-functionally integrated
e By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
check this bOX . . . o o L L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (n) and (iii) R
below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . .« « o« i e vt an e e e e 119 (i)
(ii) Afamily member of a persondescnbedin(i)above? . . . . . . . .. ... Lo Lo L L dd o e e 11g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1)or (n)above? . . . . . . . .. .. ..o L0 0 oL 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported () EIN (iil) Type of or?anlzatlon (v) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vi1) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-8 organization in the orgamzation in organization in support
above or IRC section column () hsted in | column (1} of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your goveming support? organized in the
document? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€
(D)
(E)
P . .
e o i . 4 e, ré;; P MY Y Al &
Total C . N .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 2
Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

{Complete only If you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any unusvalgrants’) . . .. |1,168,040./1,075,654.1,217,379.]1,362,984.(1,319,303.} 6,143,360.

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . ... ......

|
| 3 The value of services or
facilittes furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .
4 Total. Add lines 1through3 . . [1,168,040.|1,075, 654.
5 The portion of total R ’%g
contributions by each person 3 Ky
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

1,217,379.11,362,984.|1,319,303. 6,143, 360.
R & e N g

]

6 Public support. Subtract line 5

fromlined . .. .. ...... - o I 6,143, 360.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year
et bl (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromhne4 . . .. .. 1,168,040./11,075,654.11,217,379.]1,362,984.[1,319,303. 6,143,360.
8 Gross iIncome from interest,

dividends, payments received
on securties loans, rents,
royalties and income from
simifarsources . . . . . . . .. 2,142. 514. 4009. 209. 339. 3,613.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
camedon . .. .. .. .... 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

10 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

i Part IV ) ............

| 11 Total support. Add lines 7 : B oo

‘ through10 . . . . . .. .. .. . : 6,146,973.
| 12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (seemnstructions) . . . . . . . . . ... Lo 000000 oL | 12

|

‘ 13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

| organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . . . . 0 L L i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > []
} Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

j 14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line t1,column(f)) . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 14 99.94 %
i 15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partil,hne14 . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..ol 15 99.90 %
|

16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o 0oL >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o Lo b e » I:l

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 1s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization . . . . . . . .. .. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . >
: BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 3
|Part 1 i|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Sectioﬁ A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gfts, grants, contnbutions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’). . . . . .
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3 Gross recelipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf. . . . .. ... ...

5 The value of services or
faciities furmished by a
govemmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on fines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on hine 13
fortheyear. . . . . . ... ..

cAddlines7aand7b . ... ..

8 Public support (Subtract line R
7cfromline6). . . ... ... L :

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > {a) 2008 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromlne6 . ... ..

10 a Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from
simlarsources . . . . . . . ..

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .

c Add lines 10aand10b . . . . .

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cammedon . . . . . . ..

12 Other income Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV)

13 Total Support. (Addins 9.10c, 11and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, checkthisboxandstophere.™. . . . . . . . . .. ... Lo Lo s s > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . .. .. ... o oo oL 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partill, line17 . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 000000 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . .. .. > D
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 I1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . . .. .. > H

BAA TEEA0403 06/28/13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 ~ CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 4

| Part IV, Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Ii, line 10; Part Il, line 17a
or 17b; and Part I}, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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. . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered *Yes,’ to Form 990, 201 3
. Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990. S ?Sééﬂﬁ*ﬁ‘gﬁ“ﬁﬁ‘ﬁi;’é’ B
Pepartment of the Treasury » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Eg*:s‘mg»ﬁzséwéﬁg;‘ o g
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

|Partii* | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year . . . . . . .. ..
Aggregate contnbutions to (during year) - . . .
Aggregate grants from (during year) . . . . . .
Aggregate value atendofyear . . . . . . . ..

N b WN =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . .. .. ... ... .. DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e DYes I:l No

Part Il :| Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat H
Preservation of open space

2 Complete ines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t ot e h e e e e e e e e e . 2a

b Total acreage restncted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . ... ..o 0. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin@) . ... ... .. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed inthe NationalRegister . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo o oo 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located ™
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 aL 0oL s e DYGS D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, iInspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durning the year
S
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and Section 170(R)(A)B)IN? + « « « « = = o v e e e e e e e [Jes [ Ino

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, iIf applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

|Part’lli#] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part VlILline 1 . . . . . . . . . o v v i i i i e e e e e e L]
(i) Assetsincluded INnForm 990, PartX . . . . . . o o o L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > S

2 |If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gan, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . - . . . . .« o o v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . >3
b Assets included IN Form 980, Part X . - « « « & i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e A ]
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 2
|Part Il ’| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e H Other
[ Preservation for future generations
4 Er(:g/l)c(iﬁla description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the orgamization’s exempt purpose In
al
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collecton?. . . . . . .. .. .. ... |:| Yes DNO

IRart“I\’f | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOM 990, Pt X2+ & « + v o o oo eoeee e e e [ ]yes [ INo

b If 'Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
cBeginningbalance . . . . . . . . L .. L e e e e e e e e 1c
dAdditionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . L oL e e e e e e e e 1d
e Distrbutions dunngtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L Lol e 1e
fEndingbalance. . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, lne21? . . . . . . . . . .. .. . ..o o o0 I_] Yes No
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIlII Check here if the explantion has been providedinPart XIll . . . . . . . ... ... ... H

{Part V i Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions . . . . . . . ...

c Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses . . . ... ... ..

d Grants or scholarships . . . . .

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . . . . . . ..

f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End of year balance . . . . . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarnly restnicted endowment > %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by. Yes No
(i) unrelated organizalions . . . . . . . . .. . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(ii) relatedorganizations . . . . . . . . ... .. L L. e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... .. 3b

4 Descrnibe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
Part:Vl | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

i Description of property [a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{ (investment) basis (other) depreciation
fdaland . . . . . . . . e R 3
bBuldings . . . . . .. ...,
¢ Leasehold mprovements . . . . . . . . .. ..
dEqupment . . . . . ... 5,654. 5,654. 0.
eOther. . . . . . . . . . .. L e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), lne 10(c) ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 3
Part' VIl ¥ Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Descnption of securily or category (including name of secunty) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial denvatives . . . . . . . . ... . ......
(2) Closely-heldequity interests . . . . ... .. ......
(3) Other

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ne 12) . » & - cwcedibd 3
|Pért Vil ]Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5
(6)
4]
(8)
9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) lne 13) . » B2 O O f iy

gy

PartiX |Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption (b) Book value

(1
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
(9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B),Ilne 15) . . . . . . .« v« i v i i i i i i v v v v v et >

Part X _.| Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Parl IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of hability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2
(3
)
(5)
(6) o
(7) i g
(8) 2t
(©) s
(10) Ly
b
ay L
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25 ) . » i . A T B o
2. Liabilty for uncertain tax posittons In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnole to the organization's financial slalemenls lhal reports the organization's hability for uncenaln
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been prowdedmPart XIIl . . . . . . . .« o . oo o o0 0L Lol E|

BAA TEEA3303 10/02/13 Schedule D {(Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 4
|B§’”Et“¥x'lﬁ| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ..., 1,196,068.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIII, line 12.
aNetunrealizedgamnsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . ... ..o 2a
b Donated services anduse offaciites. . . . . . . . . . . . ..., 2b
c Recoveries of pnoryeargrants - . . . . . . .. ...l o Lo oLl 2c¢
dOther (DescnbenPart XIII) . . . . . . . . . o o o o Lo 2d 1,312.
eAddlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . ... i e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,312.
3 Subtracthne2efromlined . . . . . . . . . . . Lo Lo oo e e e e e e e 1,194,756.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a
b Other(Descnbe nPart Xill) . . . . . . . . . . ... o oo 4b 37,8009.
cAddlnes4aanddb . . . . . . . L Lo L L Lo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 37,8009.
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lne 12.). . . . . . -« - . . . . . . . ... 5 1,232,565.
[PartiXll§ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . .. oL o000 o000 1 I 1,183,325.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use offacilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 2a
bProryearadjustments . . . . . . .. L L. Lol Ll 2b
COtEIIOSSES - = « « v« v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2¢
d Other (DescribemPart XIII) . . . . . . .. oo o ool o oo 2d !
eAddlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . ... Lo o e e e e e e e e e e e e
3 Subtractline2efromhned . . . . . . . . . ..o Lo Lo oL e e e e e e e 1,183,325,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 ;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a
b Other (Describe nPart Xill) . . . . . . . .« 0 i 0 it i v i e e e . 4b 36,497. |13
cAddlinesdaand4b . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 36,497.
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lne 18) . - . . . . . . . « .« <« . .« .. 5 1,219,822.
(Part XIIl| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descnptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4, Part X, ine 2, Part X1, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Pt XII Lane 2d__ _Caost _of Goods Sold ______________ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _____.
Pt XI_Line 4b__ _ _Event Expense ____ ____________ _ ___ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ o ______.
Pt XII Line 4b_ _ Event Expense __ __ _ ____ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ..
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

TEEA3304 10/02/13
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OMB No 1545-0047

2013

%0pen to Publu:@g 5
’;z ssEinspedtion . N
Name of the organtzation Employer identification number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

| Part 13+ General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’
on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization mamntain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection cnteria used to award the grants or assistance?. . . . . . Yes DNo

Schedule F
{Form 990)

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

> Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions.
» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is
at www.irs.gov/form990.

Depariment of the Treésury
Intemal Revenue Service

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitonng the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region (The following Part [, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space Is needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Numberof | (d)Activities conducted in () If actvity listed in (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g., (d) 1s a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, Investments, specific type of In region
contractors grants to recipients service(s) In region
in region located in the regton)
(1) South Asaia 0 0 [Shipping 12,045.
(2) South Asia 0 0 |pata Entry 8,084.
(3) South Asia 0 0 |Grants to Projects for Children 671,429.
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
{9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
an
3aSubtotal . . . . . . ... 0 ol e . s 691, 558.
R LY, X ERE
b Total from continuation 3: S ST e E .
sheetsto Part!. . . . . . e, e e, 0 bl e
¢ Totals (add Imes 3a and 3b) 0 ol =i % i 691,558

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3501

0719/13

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013




€102 (066 Wiod) 4 3npayas

€1/92/90 20SEV3I3L

vva

0

-

0€

-«

et + + + J9y8| Aouajeainbs (£)(2) 105 uonoas e papiaoid sey [9sunod 10 aajuelb ay)
yoiym 1o} Jo ‘sy| sy Aq Eonm-xE se vaEmoom: :Ec:oo ubiai0y ay) Aq sanueyo se paziufodas ae Jey} snoqe pajsi) suoneziuebio juaidioal Jo Jequinu [e)o} JaU3  Z

sanijua Jo suoneziuebio Jaylo JO JsquInu [Blo} JaJug €

(91)

<

(s1)

(p1)

(€1)

b by

s gy

(zh

(1)

Bon ®

{01)

{6) |

{

£

(8)

(2)

{9)

(s)

" sk R

E, .

(€)

prrrers
e
P

B T

S

e

A.NN%

FEERE)

"6CVTLY

QIHOYLLY JIS|

BISY 43nos

(1)

(4910
‘lesiesdde ‘ANS
400q) uonenjea

J0 poyta (1)

aouejsisse
yses-uou
Jo uonduasaq (u)

aoue)sIsse
yseo-uou
Jo unowy (B)

Juawasingsip
yseo

10 Jsuuep ()

jueib yses
Jo unowy ()

ess jo
asodind (p)

uoifiay (9)

(ajgeondde y)
NI pue uolass
9pod Sy {a)

uofeziuebio jo swep (e)

"papaau si aoeds |euonippe JI pajealidnp aq ued || Yed "000'S$ UeU) a1ow paAi@oal oym juaidioas Aue Joy ‘G| aull ‘Al Wed ‘066
W04 Uo S, pasamsue uoneziuebio ay) )i 818|dwoy "sejels pajun ayj apisInO safug 10 suojeziuebiQ 0) doue}SISSY JaYI0 pue sjuesn| i ved

Z 8bedq

¥726590-20

“ONI

'YOT¥EAWY NOX ONV SIHDIYM JTIHD-XYD

£10Z (066 wiod) 4 a|npayog




€1/92/90 €0SEVIIL

€102 (066 Wio4) 4 8INPayos vve
(81)
()
(91)
(S1)
(r1)
(€1)
(z1)
(1)
(01)
(6)
(8)
()
(9)
(s)
(v)
(€)
@
(1

{1810

‘lesiesdde ‘AN juswasingsip

‘}00q) UOljEN|BA | 9JUB}SISSE YSED-UoU 9ouE]s|SSe Yseo yseo juesb yses spuaidioal jo

jo pouysiy (Y) Jo uonduasaq (6) -uou jo Junowy (3) Jo Jsuuepy () Jo junowy (p) Jaquiny (2) uoibay (q) aouejsisse Jo juesd jo adh] (e)

) "papaau s| 8deds [euoippe ji pajedljdnp 8q Ued ||] Hed 9| aul| ‘Al Hed
‘066 W04 UD SBA, patamsue uoneziuebio sy} Ji 819jdwor) *sajels pajiuf) 3Yy) apIsINQ S|ENPIAIPU] 0} IDUBISISSY JaY}Q PUE SJUEBlD _m___ tmn__
£ abed Fv26G690-20 *ONI "YOIYEWY NOA dNY SIHOIM dTIHD-AYD €10z (066 wio4) 4 9npayos




Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

Page 4

]Bjrtsl\l,é&‘%lForeign Forms

1

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes, the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U S Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . . . . . . <« . . . oL L oo e e e e DYes

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If Yes,’ the organization may be

required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain

Foretgn Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U S Owner (see

InStructions for FOrms 3520 and 3520-A) « « « + « + + « « v vt e e e e e []ves

Did the organizatton have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) . . « . . . . v v o o 0 0 i i it i i i s e e e e s DYes

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified

electing fund duning the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information

Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see

Instructions for Form 8621) . . .« « « o i 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e DYes

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership dunng the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U S Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) . . . . . . . . . . . . Lo e e e e e e e DYes

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countnes dunng the tax year?
If 'Yes,’ the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycolt Report (see Instructions
For FOrm 8713) . .« o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e DYes

No

No
No

No
No
No

BAA

TEEA3505 06/26/13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013




Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 5
Part Vi¥z| Supplemental Information

Pravide the information required by Part i, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)

(accounting method; amounts of investments vs expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting

method); Part lll (accounting method); and Part 1, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as

applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Pt I Line 2 _ __ _ The projects CRY America supports_in India work at _the _grassroots _ _ __
Pt I Line 2 _ __ _ level to restore basic rights_to underpraviledged children. ______ __
Pt I Line 2 __ __ _ Project planning, monitoring and evaluation systems includes ______ __
Pt I Line 2 __ __ _ quarterly field vasats, analysis of financial reports and grant _ __ __
Pt I Line 2 _ __ _ disbursements based on program reviews. A _thorough annual evaluation __
Pt I Line 2 __ __ _ 1s conducted at the site which_is done_along with_the project partner and
Pt I Line 2 __ __ _ the community, where achievements_for_ the review period are _ _______
Pt I Line 2 __ __ _ assessed and plans_for the next grant period are finalized. _ _______
Pt I Line 2 __ __ _ CRY has developed well-recognized impact parameters used in ___ ____ __
Pt I Line 2 __ __ _z reviewing and planning processes that enables_the_ organization ____ __
Pt I Line 2 __ __ _ and 1ts grantees to set clearly defined and measurable goals. _ ______
BAA TEEA3504 06/26/13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013




Supplemental Information Regarding

SCHEDULE G Fundraising or Gaming Activities

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,

or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.
Department of the Treasury » Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Interal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Name of the orgamzation

Employer identification number

CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0658244
[@I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
= Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activiies Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Interet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key

employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . . . . .. ...

b If 'Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (i) Did fundrarser (iv) Gross receipts
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or contro! from activity
of contnbutions?

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundratser listed in
column (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >

3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
TEEA3701 06/26/13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA,

INC.

02-0659244

Page 2

|Patt Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add column (a)

: CRY(eVVeﬂn?ép]:) Din(?vfn]trtype) 9 T e through column (c))

v

E 1 Grossreceipts . .. ... ........ 138,568. 194,414. 154,189. 487,171.

¢ 2 Less: Chantable contnbutions . . . . . . . 122,134. 140,292. 145,064. 407,490.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). . . . . 16,434, 54,122. 9,125. 79,681.
4 Cashpnzes. . . . v . v v v v v v v v
5§ Noncashprizes. .. .. .........

g 6 Rentfacilitycosts . . . . . .. ... ...

$ 7 Foodandbeverages . . . ... ... ..

’E 8 Entertamment. . . . ... ... ... ..

'sE 9 Otherdirectexpenses. . . . . . . . . .. 11,461. 57,128 8,065 76,654.

) 10 Drrect expense summary Add hnes 4 through @ incolumn(d). - . . . . . . . . . .. ..o oo L. 76,654.

11 Netincome summary Subtractine 10 fromline 3,column(d). - . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 0L 3,027.
[Part:1ll{] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
€ 1 Grossrevenue . . . . . . . o o o o« ..
2 Cashpnzes. . . .. ... ........
E
D X
K El 3 Noncashprzes . .............
EN
cs
TE|l 4 Rentfacilitycosts . . - . . . . ......
5 Otherdirectexpenses. . . - . . . . . ..
Yes % Yes % Yes % - : i
6 Volunteerlabor . . .. ... ...... No No No z% ;. ;gl \
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn{(d). . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0oL >
8 Net gaming Income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline 1, column(d) . . . . . . . . . . . ... o000 -
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states? . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ..... D Yes DNO

b If 'No," explain:

TEEA3702 06/26/13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . « . « v v v v 2 v v v v vt et e D Yes DNO

12

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
admunister chantable gaming?

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization’s facility

.............................................. 13a %
bAnoutsidefacility. . . . . . o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ 13b] %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records
Name ™ _
Address ™
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . . . . . . |:|Yes [:lNo
b If "'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > S and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party >  $
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party"

16 Gaming manager information

Gaming manager compensaton * 3

Description of services provided *

|:| Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to retain the

state gaming license? DYes DNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distnibuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > S

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v),

and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703 06/26/13 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Departmentof the Treasury * Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. o

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

Pt VI, Line 19 __ _The Annual Audited Financial Statements are posted on __ _ ___________
Pt VI, Line 19 __ the website: america.cry.orqg _ _ __ __ _ _ __ __ __ __ _ _____________._
Pt VI, Line 19__ Governing documents are available upon request

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 09/09/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lil, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
to ensure that children go to school, receive healthcare & supplementary nutrition & that issues of

child labor, child marriage, disablility & qirl discrimination do not come in the way of their progress

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

Massachusetts

California

New Jersey

North Carolina

Michigan

Pennsylvania

Maryland

Illinoais

Connecticut




CRY- Child Rights and You America, Inc.

EIN: 02-0659244

Form 990 - Page 2 - Item #4b

Grants madge Outside the United States in FY 2013

Progr rvice/E r|

Mahan Seva Sansthan (MSS)

Project Location: Udaipur distnict, Rajasthan, India

Project Objectives: Ensuring access to elementary education, Ensuring active school management committees in
managing education programs, Ensuning birth registration for all new borns; Linking disabled children with relevant
government programs, Reduce the child trafficking problem, Organize theatre groups to build community awareness
on Issues

Project Review: Ensuring better health facilities and nutrition at Project villages through activation of Primary Health
Centres (PHCs), Raising the issue of irregular immumsations, Ensuring qualty education for children in between 6 to
18 years of age with active involvement of the community, SMC and Panchayat Ra) Institutions (PRI), Pressurizing the
administration for the 1ssuance of death certificates, Children’s Groups ask for effective implementation of the right to
education norms, Protection of children from all forms of exploitation at family, community and village level through
linkages with government programs and legal system. Liaison with other networks at the regional, state and national
level to ensure the protection of children’'s rights

Guriya Swayam Sevi Sansthan

Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh, India

Project Objectives: Study the origin, transit and culmination point of child trafficking and child prostitution in
Eastern Uttar Pradesh, Prepare case studies of trafficked children for understanding socio-economic causes of child
trafficking and child prostitution, Initiate awareness campaign in the transit and culmination point of chiid trafficking
and child prostitution, To develop interface with local government officials, law makers, media so as to sensitize them
against child trafficking and child prostitution, To develop interface with other organizations, UN bodies, international
organizations, NHRC, Women Commission, and Children Weifare Commuittee on issues of child trafficking and chid

orostitution
Project Review: 191 cases of missing children were identified, 86 children among them were successfully traced out,

Till date through Guriya’s efforts, 22 human traffickers have been convicted, Anti-trafficking campaign intensified in
four points as well as in 12 schools, Rescue operations were carried out In different partners intervention areas namely
Sonebhadra and 17 adolescent trafficked girls were rescued

Kajla Jana Kalyan Samiti

Location: Midnapore district, West Bengal, India.

Project Objectives: To improve the status of children health and education in the operational area, To educate and
organize the underprivileged communities to become agents of social change, To facilitate women’s empowerment in
rural areas within the family and within society, To promote organic farming and educate the community on protection
of environment from pollution and degradation, To develop leadership skills amongst the poor and marginalized
communities to develop sustainable livelihoods, To form strong community groups and awareness programs on
relevant development 1ssues and children’s rnights

Project Review: Work on holistic child rnghts approaches at the willage level 1n 10 willages in Paschim Medipur
District, Supplementary nutrition support to 1000 identified families to combat malnutriion, Mother and children
health check-ups, Linking TB and HIV affected persons with government health services, Campaign on education in 60
villages and address the 1ssue of dropouts in 30 wvillages at elementary level, Village-wise survey, data collection,
collation and analysis, Advocate with Chidren Welfare Committees (CWC), Juvenile Justice Board (3)B), Child line for
stopping chid labor, child trafficking and early marriage to ensure care and protection of children; Building awareness
among 2000 women and teachers of 30 schools on RTE and formation of 30 School Management Committees,
Ensuring forest nights as well as tribal nghts by mobihzing community members

Coalition for Child Rights to Protection (CCRP) Bihar - Bal Sakha

Location: Bihar, India

Project Objectives: To improve the standard of government institutions for juveniles and bring children Iin need of
care and protection and children 1n conflict with law into the mainstream society, Create awareness on child protection
iIssues In the reference community, Create awareness on access to government and non-government programs for the
community, To develop community based mechanism for protection of child nights, particularly child protection; Build
knowledge and capacities of government personne! engaged in the J) systems like CWC /JJB members, Police and SIPU
members

Project Review: 24 drop-out children from Patna and 17 drop-out chidren from Bhagalpur aged 6 - 18 yrs were
enrolled in schools, 11 child labor cases and 53 never-enrolled children were enrolled into schools, 1 case of sexual
abuse & 2 chid marriages were identified and acted upon; 7 new Child Protection Centres (CPCs) opened with the help
of commumity n Patna, 1112 Juvenile cases disposed through the Juvenile Justice Board, Public Interest Litigations
filed by Bal Sakha resulted in several government orders to Juvenile Justice personnel in favour of chiidren

Mountain Childrens Fund (MCF)

Location: Dehradun district, Uttarakhand, India

Project Objectives: To change the status of children in the areas of health, education, protection, Empower children
through child led platforms for raising their issues, Engagement of children from Bal Panchayat (children’s group)
issues affecting them, Faciitation of interface of children groups with PRIs, ICDS workers, health workers, SMC
members, RTI application by children on i1ssues affecting them

Project Review: Survey undertaken in 16 intervention villages covering 1332 families & 27 malnounshed children
were 1dentified & treated, 52 new borns received birth certificates, 16 Bal Panchayats (Children’s groups) continued
functioning actively with 1112 members, 101 new child members were linked with the children’s groups, Children
began designing and conducting pubic events like Bal Mela (Children’s fair); 892 birth registration certificates has
been 1ssued to the children in 16 villages, Toilets were constructed for 154 families to promote hygiene, 25 women
from field level have been benefitted under Janan: Surakshya Yojna and 4 children were linked with Nanda Dewvt Yojna,
both government welfare schemes

Sunderban Social Development Center (SSDC)

Cash

31,768.00

29,830.00

17,579.00

22,268.00

19,340.00

22,315.00



Location: 24 Parganas, West Bengal, India

Project Objectives: To enhance the health status of children by reviving healthcare systems of the operational area,
Ensure night to food and nutntion for children; Ensure 100% enrollment of children in schools and thereby ensuring
reduction of,dropouts; Ensure that children live with dignity and are free from all sorts of abuse, Strengthen the
legal support system (J) system); Ensure reduction of incidents of child labour, child marriage and child trafficking,
Ensure space for children withun the family and local community

Project Review: 960 children, aged O - 5 yrs, covered through immunization program, 12 new ICDS centres opened;
72 cases of malnourished children identified and treated; 14320 children, aged 6 - 18 yrs, were enrolled into local
formal schools, 1 new school was opened and 1 existing school was upgraded; 5 wvillages are free from child labour,
16 villages reported no incidence of child marriages, 44 villages reported no incidence of child trafficking, 21 physrcally
chailenged children covered under growth nitiatives, 53 children’s groups continued functioning with 1140 child
members

CRY India $ 58,385.00
Location: Mumbal, India

Project Objectives: Grant management services for CRY America Projects supported in India

Project Review: The Projects CRY America supports 1n India work at the grassroots-level to restore basic nghts to
underprivileged children They are carefully selected on the basis of their track record, the issues they work with and

their impact on the communities CRY America utilizes the grant management services of CRY India to ensure that the
grants to India Projects are effectively utiized and the capacities of supported projects are enhanced towards

achieving their goals Project planning, monitoring, and evaluation systems includes quarterly field visits, analysis of
financial reports and grant disbursements based on program reviews Project partners are required to submit

quarterly, half yearly and annual reports to CRY A thorough annual evaluation is conducted at the site which 1s done
along with the project partner and the community, where achhevements for the review period are assessed and plans

for the next grant period are finalized CRY has developed well-recognized impact parameters used in reviewing and
planning processes that enables the organization and its grantees to set clearly defined and measurable goals The
project's training & information needs are also assessed and supported CRY India has a team of qualified professionals
who are responsible for monitoring and evaluating supported Projects They visit each project on a quarterly or half

yearly basis and meet with the project staff, parents, children and the community with whom the Project works.

Projects are supported through funding and trainings. Impact parameters are built into the plans of all supported

Projects, so we are able to report back on the impact of our work CRY America reports back to it's donors, volunteers,
supporters on it's achievements and impact on a regular basis through newsletters, mailers, annual reports and

website www america cry org.

Peoples Action for People in Need $ 9,583.00
Location: Sirmour district, Himachal Pradesh, India

Project Objectives: To enhance healthcare for children and women and children through regular immuntsation and

checkups, also to enhance reproductive & child health care and nutntion in Transgin region, Improve nutntional

standards of children, Ensure access to education for children, to ensure activation and proper functioning of

government schools, Strengthen community groups and engage them on health, nutrition and education services for

children, Strengthen children’s collectives for creating interactive spaces and leadership development

Project Review: Immunization of children 0-1 years ensured, Increase in institutional delivery and safe delivery in 05
Panchayat areas, Growth monitoring ongoing for 833 children, 40 cases were 1dentified to be severe malnourished
category, 4 new ICDS centres were approved, 100% retention of children in schools ensured in operational areas, 33
drop out children were re-enrolled, 7 child labor cases were rescued and enrolled into schools, 4 child marriage cases
were reported & 1 case was stopped, 15 children’s groups continued functioning actively and 3 new groups formed,
1990 children continued as members of the children’s groups

Disha Vihar $ 26,844.00
Location: Munger district, Bihar, India

Project Objectives: To ensure 3-6 years children are enrolled in the ICDS centers to get benefits, To ensure routine

immunization, health care services to all children, To track the malnounshed children and facilitate referral services,

To ensure that all children In the age group of 6-14 years and 14-18 years are in school, To reduce the mncidence of

child marniages and child labor in the operational villages, To strengthen the children's collectives, To empower the

community members and ensuring an environment free from child labor and child marriage.

Project Review: Cultural education centers were successful in taking up the process with children who are dropouts,
never gone school children and child labour and their mainstreaming into formal schools; 511 children were supported
through the 25 CECs, 131 child laborers were mainstreamed n local Pnimary /middle schools from the CECs, 207
children, aged 3 - 5 years, were linked with ICDS for pre-school education, Women’s groups have been engaged in
ensuring birth registrations, immunizations, health check-ups nutrition supplements for pregnant women and children
and linking children with focal ICDS centres Taking up the issue of adolescent girls hke TT, health and hygiene,
reproductive health National Nutntion week was celebrated to increase awareness among the community members on
the 1ssue of malnutrition

SPREAD-Society for Promotion of Rura! Education and Development $ 16,729.00
Location: Koraput district, Orissa, India

Project Objectives: Ensuring pre-school services m through ICDS centres, Infrastructure development in 22 schools
-~ school buildings, toilets, kitchen and tubewells, Ensure enrolment and retention in schools, develop learning matenal
In local language; Ensure weight tracking of children in 12 project villages, Create awareness among community
members on child rights i1ssues, employment opportunities, government programs, Interface with government officials
to ensure regulanty of services like ICDS, public distribution system, health care and education

Project Review: 53 new births registered, 51 institutional deliveries ensured; Immunization completed for 44 children
(0 - 1 yr), 5 children identified with severe malnutrition, 205 chidren and 93 pregnant women enrolled into 1CDS
centres recewved supplementary nutrition support; 12 willages reported 100% enrolment and 100 retention of all
enrolled children; 4 villages had 100% girl children enrolled; 1878 children are in schools, Cases of sexual
harassment decreased and no sexual harassment of girl children at any school has been reported in the review period

SATHEE - Society for Advancement in Tibes, Health, Education, Environment $ 33,967.00




Location: Godda district, Jharkhand, India

Project Objectives: Addressing malnourishment among 0-6 children and reducing the cases of infant and maternal
mortality, Ensure 100% immunisation (6 basic immumsation against 6 deadly diseases) among 0-24 months in 96
villages, Ensuring Access of all the 6-14 yrs children to schools through demanding neighborhood schools In
unreached villages; Mainstreaming of children working in stone quarries and mines with schools and food entitlements,
Ensuring facilities for children with disabilities; To identify the child labor working in stone quarnes to re-enroll them to
formal schools, Raise the commumity awareness and mechanisms for checking child trafficking

Project Review: 48 villages made free from child labor, 130 child laborers were removed from work force and

enrolled into schools, No incidences of child marriages reported in 50 villages; 381 children 1n age group 0-1 year were
immunized, 751 children were linked to ICDS centers, 58 out of 75 schools got proper class rooms and school

building, 58 schools have drinking water facilities and 49 schools got toilets facilities both for boys and girls, 35

severely malnourished children were referred to Nutrition Rehabihtation Centres; 11 schools had special ramps

constructed for physically challenged children, 25 cases of child trafficking identified were rehabilitated back into their
families, 100% enrollment of all eligible children was ensured in 74 villages, 70 Bal Sangh (children’s groups) formed,

of which 52 are activelv functionina.

Makhla Muktadhara Rehabilitation Center for the Disabled (MMRCD)

Location: Hooghly distnict, West Bengal, India.

Project Objectives: To address issues of the disabled people at the village level, To eliminate cultural and social
barriers and negative attitudes towards Children with Disabilities (CWDs) and Persons with Disabihities (PWDs) at the
family and community level; To empower CWDs and PWDs to access their rights through formation of associations of
CwDs and PWDs and parents of CWDs and PWDs, To develop self help groups among the parents of the disabled
children and the PWDs for economic development

Project Review: Capacity bulding of staff on disability rights, 25 ICDS centers to be activated, Immunization of 113
children within 0-5 years age, Workshops on UNCRPD, Child Rights, PWD Act, RTE and Disabiity Rights vis-a-vis
education, Obtain birth certificates, disability certificates and identity cards for children with disabilities, 4 awareness
campaigns, sports meet, Protection from physical and mental violence, njury, neglect, maltreatment, economic
exploitation and abuse tnvolving different stakeholders

Jawahar Jyoti Bal vikas Kendra (JJBVK)
Location: Samastipur district, Bihar, India.

Project Objectives: To mobilize the community to identify and address issues of gir! child discnmination, education
and health care, Ensure immumization of 0-2 years children, ldentfy and refer severe malnutrition children to the
rehabiitation center, Ensure enroliment & retention of children in public schools, Reduce incidence of child marriage
and chid labor, Ensure chidren are participating in the Chidren's Collectives, To strengthen local public schools,
health centers, leadership groups, village education committees, village health committees and child care anganwad:
centers

Project Review: Mainstreaming of out of school children, dropouts, working children and child labor into public

schools, Increase in enroliment and retention of children in public schools; 1378 children (aged 6 - 14 years) enrolled

into schools, 106 boys & 94 girls were enrolled during the review period in Primary & Middle school levels, 271 child

births registered, immunization was completed for 640 children, 40 children have been linked for the pre-school

education services at ICDS center across 16 villages, 205 severely malnourished children identified based on weight

for age, Community education groups ensured regular functioning of schools and mid-day meals were regularized in 9
schools, attendance of teachers was regular in 6 schools, attendance of students was regular in 7 schools, addittonal
classrooms were constructed in 2 schools, Children with disability have disability certificates and are getting the

benefits under aovernment oroarams

New Era Environmenta! and Development Society (NEEDS)
Location: Manipur, India.

Project Objectives: To ensure access to education for children in public schools, Ensure access to healthcare
services, Ensure education and nutritional support from the ICDS centres for 0-6 years children, Ensure childhood
without any trauma from ethmc confict through children’s collective process; Create a protected environment for
children to express children’s view

Project Review: Immunization and health services provided to the community, 438 children provided vaccination,
health camps benefited 80 children and 25 women, Mass screening and follow up on Hepatitis B; Schools ensured

proper functioning in 2 villages; 1 new government school was opened, 6 drop-out children were re-enrolled into

schools, 16 viilages reported to be free from child labour and child trafficking, Decrease In incidence of substance
abuse among children, 700 children associated with the child club activity, 28 child leaders were elected by the

children’s club members

Janarth

Location: Aurangabad District, Maharashtra, India.

Project Objectives: To remove the stigma about disability and disabled children; Work with relevant government
agencies to provide medical treatment and therapy to all disabled children in the intervention villages; Ensure all
disabled children are enrolled and retained in regular public schools, To ensure all differently abled children receive
disability certificates, To ensure that the public child care centers (aganwadi's) are linked with 20 villages and that
they provide supplementary nutnitious food for the children

Project Review: Baseline data collection in 20 operational villages on facilities available for differently abled children
in the schools, Issuance of birth certificates, disability certificates and caste certificates; Linking children with 1CDS
centers, ensuring immunization and health check-ups for pregnant women and children, Cultural programs and
recreational competitions for the disabled children to make them confident, as well as make the community and
parents aware about the 1ssues linked to disabiity; Ensuring 100% enrollment of children with any form of disability in
government schools, Preventing physical, sexual and other forms of harassment of adolescent girls' through engaging
with adolescent girls to understand their 1ssues, motivating parents for girl child education and sending disabled girls
to therapy centres, Participation of disabled children in various activities

Gram Mitra Samaj Sevi Sanstha
Location: Korba district, Chhattisgarh, India.
Project Objectives: Community sensitization on health, education and child participation, Build capacities of staff and

village volunteers on child rights, Build childrens groups & women groups.

$

$

$

$

$

9,756.00

16,209.00

26,059.00

20,029.00

10,874.00



Project Review: 4 never gone to school children and 24 drop out children were enrolled into schools; 11 primary
schools activated, Mid day meals activated and monitored in 11 primary schools, 100% new births registered and ANM
visits regulanzed in 10 villages, 89% older children covered under immunization; 2 new mini ICDS centres activated
and 11 more ICDS centers are in the process of activation; 597 individuals received employment through MNREGA, No
child marriages were reported from 14 out of 15 villages; 5 villages have stopped making alcohol in the village, 15
children’s groups continued functioning actively,

SHRAMIK VIKAS KENDRAM (SVK)
Location: Mahabubnagar district, Andhra Pradesh, India

Project Objectives: Ensure access to public schools and implementation of the common school system; Ensure
access to public health services for all children in the project communities; Ensure that the rights of children are
protected, Promote participation of children in community life, Eimination of caste and gender based discnmination in
the society

Project Review: Infant Mortality Rate was reduced to 14/1000; 95% children were covered under immunization, 6
new health sub centres were demanded, birth registrations for 1490 children was done, 1 mass action against
malnutrition took place at Kollapur; 73 out of 98 villages were made child marriage free during the year, 107 children
were removed from labour and re-enrolled in schools, 13 Grama Alkya Sanghams (GAS) were formed and 2 were
strengthened, Completion of the MGK Lift Irrigation project i1s expected to bring considerable improvements n the
local ivehhoods of people

The Orissa Institute of Medical Research and Health Services (OMRAH)

Location: Cuttack district, Onssa, India.

Project Objectives: Activating Child Welfare Committees 1n 10 districts of Odisha; Activating District Child Protection
Unit, operationahization of CHILDLINE in uncovered district where child line 1s not working, Promoting quality care for
children, Promoting alternative care methods; Promote child protection holistically, Dissemination of information
on government programs

Project Review Child Welfare Committees are functioning in 10 Districts, CCRP organized two workshops on )} ACT-
2000/2006 and child protection for CWCs, J1Bs, SIPU, CCls, CCRP conducted study on status of CWCs in 10 districts to
help the strengthen the child protection mechanism under Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) and the
report was shared for govt. action, 6 migrant chiid labour rescued and restored in close working with CWC Cuttack and
Bolangir, 46 children homes have been reached out through varnous processes, 14 children have been given in
adoption by Basundhara, 12 children are given sponsorships; 120 children participated in the Bal Samaroh

Center For Social Development (CSD)

Location: Manipur, India

Project Objectives: To increase the socio-economic condition and health of the community, To reduce the impact of
HIV/AIDS and strengthen the capacity of HIV+ friends, especially women, To initiate peace building processes by
working on conflict issues,

Project Review: Engagement with children to develop the collective child friendly platform, Community mobilisation
on the 1ssue of child rnight and human rnights, Capacity building of commumty leaders on children’s rights, Interface of
community groups with government agenciesfor ensuring the effective implementation of government programs.

Wide Angle

Location: Manipur, India

Project Objectives: To ensure follow up for proper implementation of Right To Education norms in the operational
area; Improve healthcare infrastructure, adequate trainming for health workers, Explore the status of malnutrition n
the operational area, Identify and address child labour, child trafficking, child marriage and child sexual abuse

Project Review: 1 school converted into residential centre, 1 high school started co-education facility thus extending
higher education facility for girls; 1 new school building constructed, 100% immumzation ensured for all children (O -
6 yrs age) in Imphal West district, 100% safe deliveries in hospitals and health centres, 2 cases of abuse among
children addressed; Mid-day meal program regularised 1n all schools for 5 days every week, Regularised home visits of
ANMs and ASHa (government health program) workers

CRY India
Location: Mumba,, India
Project Objectives: Grant to CRY India for capacity building of Projects

Project Review: CRY America supports Projects in India that are carefully selected on the basis of their track record,
the 1ssues they work with and their impact on the communities Supported Projects work on several programs which
include strengthening commumity groups which enable the commumty to take ownership of ther own development
process, improving the health of the community with special emphasis on maternal and child health, removing children
from labor, mainstreaming of children into public schools, preventing child marriages, building children’s groups to
build confidence and leadership among children and community awareness programs on the importance of education,
health and other relevant issues CRY America then provides supported Projects with much needed financial support
and builds their capacity to achieve their goals Capacity building efforts includes program development, training
support for the project staff, teachers and community workers on areas of need, networking support, perspective
bulding on child rights and financial management CRY America utilizes the services of it's partner CRY India to ensure
that the grants to India Projects are effectively utlized and the capacities of supported Projects are enhanced towards
achieving their goals

Coalition for Child Rights to Protection (QICAC) Orissa - through Project Basundhara
Location: Orissa, India

$

31,375.00

19,563.00

14,735.00

22,588.00

29,193.00

8,910.00




Project Objectives: Activating Child Welfare Committees; Activating District Child Protection Unit, operationalization
of CHILDLINE 1n uncovered district where child line 1s not working, Promoting quality care for children, Promoting
alternative care methods, Promote child protection holistically; Dissemination of nformation on government
programs

Project Review: Child Welfare Committees are functioning in 10 Districts, CCRP organized two workshops on J) ACT-
2060/2006 and child protection for CWCs, 1)Bs, SJPU, CCIs, CCRP conducted study on status of CWCs in 10 districts to
help the strengthen the child protection mechanism under Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) and the
report was shared for govt action; 6 migrant child labour rescued and restored In close working with CWC Cuttack and
Bolangir, 46 children homes have been reached out through various processes, 14 children have been given in
adoption by Basundhara, 12 children are given sponsorships, 120 children participated in the Bal Samaroh

Doaba Vikas Uttan Samiti

Location: Uttar Pradesh, India

Project Objectives: To cater to the education needs of the children belonging to the disadvantaged groups, Benefit
from government programs to make them more beneficial for the targeted persons, with special focus on children,
Work towards empowerment of women through formation of women's group and by providing awareness education
and economic independence to make them equal partners in the development process

Project Review: Organizing birth registration camp; Awareness amongst the community about malnutrition and its
repercussions and catering to special needs of Grade IV malnounshed children; Strengthening of the ICDS centres,
Health centres and PDS, Liasion with teachers and Gram Panchayat for manstreaming of drop out children, Public
Distribution Shops studied and cases of corruption in NREGA documented, child marnage restrain Act 1929 discussed
with the community, strengthening of children’s groups, Bal mela (children’s festival) to enable children to express
theiwr creativity and exhihit their talents

Sankalp Manav Vikas Sansthan

Location: Mahrashtra, India

Project Objectives: To create awareness on child rights, Campaign for education, Monitoring ICDS programs;
Activating and retaining sub health centers, Assist the oppressed community to improve their conditions ~ socially,
educationally, economically and in health.

Project Review: 1540 birth certificates provided across 40 villages, 159 births registered; 12 ICDS centres are
running n all 40 villages, No Child marriage took place in the project area, Mahila Mandals formation done in 40
villages, 267 malnourished children identified and 176 children brought to normal category, 8 PDS shops were
activated/reached, 695 families and 711 children (M335+ F376) were stopped from migration, 64 children were
retained in school ( M 26+ F-38), 306 women participated in Gram Sabha and raised various question related to
children, health, education, women's i1ssue, PDS, etc

Mahtla Abhirudhi Mattu Samrakshana Samasthe (MASS)

Location: Karnataka, India

Project Objectives: To ensure child survival by monitoring of primary healthcare services and protect dignmity of girl
children by prevention of child trafficking and child marniage, Identify and monitor malnourished children of different
category; Ensure access, quality & services of primary, secondary and high schools, Strengthen girl chid protection
systems in all 20 intervention villages, Re-enroil drop out children and child labor, with special emphasis on girl
children, Strengthen community mobilisation to address child nghts.

Project Review: Close monitoring of adolescent girls who are out of school and are on the threat of child marnage,
15 day child marniage jatha (community awareness program) covering 15 villages organized which involved adolescent
girls who are going to and who are out of school, village gram panchayat members and ASHA/ANM workers, 4
malnounshed children identified and received medical check up at the Kabbur PHC; 500 letters written by the students
to CM Karnataka from 4 blocks to withhold the closure of school with less than 10 students, Re-enrolled 21 children
into schools, out of which 8 are girls and 13 are boys, Re-enrolled 16 children into the hostel and residential school
facilities, Participated in SPJ alliance election manifesto campaign to push for new high schools

Adarsh Seva Sansthan

Location: Jharkhand, India

Project Objectives: To ensure vaccinations for infants, Ensure enroliment of children in ICDS in age group of 0-6
years, Ensure growth monitoring, supplementary nutntion program & immunization in all ICDS Center to reduce
malnutrition, Ensure mainstreaming of drop out children and retention of children in school 1n 5 slums, Reduce child
marrniage and child labour & enroll them in the schools, To identify children in age group of 15-18 yrs and develop
plans for their mainstreaming into schools

Project Review: 1693 children in age group of 0-3 years got full immunization, 252 mainourished children were
identified and 232 children were enrolled in ICDS centres; Supplementary Nutrition ensured in all 42 ICDS centres,
5751 chitdren enrolled in schools, 125 drop outs and 18 child laborers were re-enrolled in schools, No child trafficking
reported in 53 slums; 9 child marriages stopped, 45 children's groups active with 1009 children.

Rashtriya Jharkhand Seva Sansthan

Location: Jharkhand, India

Project Objectives: To create awareness among community regarding the nights of children's education, health,
nutrition and prevention of the child abuse, child marnage and child labor; Enhance knowledge of the target group to
secure their entitlements in regards to hivelihood, social security, education, health and nutntion, Liason with
government agencies to develop model school, hospital and ICDS centers by strengthening the existing government
institutions, Provide basic education, health, nutnition and social infrastructure to mamnstream the chitldren

Project Review: Formation and empowerment of community groups; Creation of a model School, hospital and ICDS
centers, Building capacities of the school management, teachers, Sahiya, Hospital Management unit; Providing a

common place for children to get information, Providing technical and motivational support to children, CBOs, PRI
members, SHGs, Mainstreaming children by ensuring their participation in planning; Working with various stakeholders
for implementation of various government programs.

Mithila Gram Vikas Parishad
Location: Bihar, India

32,115.00

13,427.00

20,674.00

41,078.00

19,321.00

17,901.00



Project Objectives: To promote research and action for development of weaker sections like women and children,
scheduled castes and scheduled tribes, farmers, artisans and laborers Organize meetings, workshops for the
development of awareness in the people, exchanging information and generating social responsibilities in educated
youth in the‘souety.

Project Review: Enrollment and retention of dropouts and out of school children, with a focus on girl children,
Redular immunization, birth registrations and health checkups of children and address malnutrition; Activate Schools,
ICDS centers, Health centers through the community mobilization process; Empower community and womens groups,
Link the reference community with relevant government programs

Patang $ 16,258.00
Location: Onssa, India

Project Objectives: To promote spint of volunteerism among young people, Ensure access to education for every

child in the reference area, Create awareness among local communities on child rights violations and ways to address

them; Ensure implementation of provisions as per Right to Education Act; Promote formation of different kinds of

children’s collectives

Project Review: Nearly 50% attendance increased in 5 schools, community monitoring of schools ensured in 6

villages, 12 volunteer groups and 10 children’s collectives formed in 10 villages, 7 children’s collectives are actively

participating 1in competitions and awareness programs; 79% children (659 out of 830) aged 6 - 18 yrs, enrolled in

schools, 16% children aged 0 - 5 yrs, have completed immunization cycle

Gramya Vikas Manch $ 12,756.00
Location: Assam, India

Project Objectives: To reduce infant and child deaths from the selected operational areas; Reduce the percentage of

malnutrition among the among the children of selected 18 villages, Ensure proper implementation of Education Act in

all schools of the operattonal area (accessible, infrastructure, quality education), Children will have accessibility to

schools with proper infrastructure and quality education in the operational area, Promote common platform among

children to enhance creativity, knowledge, innovation, reduce delinquency, increase participation towards reducing the

incidence of child labor, child migration and other substance abuse

Project Review: Training and sensitizatton among mothers on child health and nutrition, Community mobilization

towards rights of children, Direct intervention with children on immediate needs, Motivational program/ street play
with children; Village level social education program and inter village sports

Total _$__671,426.00 _




CRY- Child Rights and You America, Inc.

EIN: 02-0659244
Form 990 - Page 2 Item #4a
Grants made Inside the United States

Program Service/Exempt purpose Cash

Child Welfare League of America $ 20,000 00
Support of the "Convention of the Rights of the Child” program

Boys & Grrls Club of America $ 20,000 00
Support of "Keeping children safe through the BGCA Club facilities and promoting
programs that strengthen families and communities”

Children's Rights, Inc $ 20,000 00
"Protection, placement and legal reforms for abused and neglected children across America”

Total $ 60,000 00
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Hurley, O'Neill & Company, P.C.

Certtfied Public Accountants

J Thomas IHurley, C P A Gene ONall, ¢ PA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Board of Directors
CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc. (a
Delaware not for profit), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Tel (61 7)376-6226 36 Maller Stile Road Fax (617)376-6220
Quuicy, MA 02169




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc., as of December 31, 2013 and the results
of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Hid P ¢ €. 17

Quincy, Massachusetts
October 3, 2014




CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment
Office equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total Property and Equipment
Security Deposit
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Grants payable
Accrued expenses
Total Current Liabilities

Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

December 31, 2013

§ 985,660
143,950

14,010

1,143,620

5,654
(5.654)

1,400

$ 1,145,020
$ 13,532
71,429

8.000

92,961

1,052.059

1,145,020

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements




CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Revenue and Support
Contributions

Fundraising Events
Revenue raised
Expenses incurred

Net Fundraising Event Revenue

Interest income

Total Revenue and Support
Expenses
Program/grant expenses
Fundraising expenses
Administrative expenses
Total Expenses
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

$ 723,326

595,976
(123,572)

472,404

338

1,196,068

731,429
263,053

188.843
1,183,325

12,743

1,039,316

§ 1,052,059

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase in net assets $ 12,743
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net
Assets to Net Cash Provided from Operating Activities

Increase in accounts receivable (23,255)
Increase in prepaid expenses (2,383)
Increase in grants payable 19,601
Decrease in accrued expenses (400)
Increase in accounts payable 1.053
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 7359
Net Increase in Cash 7,359
Cash at Beginning of Year 978.301
Cash at End of Year § 985,660

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements




CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Program/Grant Expenses
India projects
US projects

Total Program/Grant Expenses

Fundraising Expenses
Marketing
Professional fees
Postage

Total Fundraising Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Payroll
Professional services
Trave! and seminar/conference
Rent
Service charges
Insurance
Office supplies
Telephone and internet services
License and registration fees
Postage
Dues
Electricity

Total Administrative Expenses

$ 671,429

60,000

1,42

$ 230,290
19,772

12,991

$ 263.053

$ 104,189
33,402
13,675

9,720
7,701
6,875
4,159
3,438
2,538
1,603
1,095

448

5 188.843

The accompanying footnotes are an ntegral part of these financial statements
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc. (the Organization) was established in November 2002 as a
Delaware Corporation, and is a not-for-profit organized under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States
Tax Code. The mission of the Organization is to raise funds for and public awareness of the problems
that face underprivileged children, with emphasis on children living in India.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Presentation

The Organization maintains its records on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Revenue is recognized as it
is earned rather than received and expenses are recognized when the obligation is incurred.

Net assets are broken down into three specific categories as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use
unless specifically restricted by the donor or by law.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Assets resulting from contributions whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor/grantor imposed restrictions that either expire by the passage of
time or can be fulfilled by actions of the Organization. Once these restrictions expire, temporarily
restricted net assets are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Assets resulting from an endowment to be held in
perpetuity. Investment income earned on this endowment is temporarily restricted for programs.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the accrual method of accounting requires
the use of estimates that affect reported amounts of sources and uses of funds and related disclosures.
Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

C. Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit with financial institutions and other debt
securities that are readily convertible into cash and purchased with original maturities of three months
or less.




CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2013

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (Continued)

D.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization places its temporary cash investments with high credit quality financial institutions.
During the fiscal year, balances in the accounts may exceed the federally insured limit. The
Organization has not experienced any losses on such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk to cash.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized
in income for the period. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major
renewals and betterments are capitalized. Depreciation is provided for using straight-line and
accelerated methods over the following estimated useful lives:

Equipment S years

The composition of fixed assets at December 31, 2013 is as follows:
Office Equipment S 5,654
Less Accumulated Depreciation (5,654)

Net Fixed Assets $ -
Income Taxes

No provision has been made for income taxes since the Organization was formed as a tax exempt
organization and has been granted Section 501(c)(3) status by the Internal Revenue Service.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires the Organization to report information regarding its exposure
to various tax positions taken by the Organization. The Organization has determined whether any tax
positions have met the recognition threshold and has measured the Organization’s exposure to those
tax positions. Management believes that the Organization has adequately addressed all relevant tax
positions and that there are no unrecorded tax liabilities. Federal and state tax authorities generally
have the right to examine and audit the previous three years of tax returns filed. Any interest or
penalties assessed to the Organization are recorded in operating expenses. No interest or penalties
from federal or state tax authorities were recorded in the accompanying financial statements.

-6-




CRY — CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE 3 - LICENSING AGREEMENT WITH CHILD RELIEF AND YOU, INDIA

The Organization has entered into an agreement, dated July 23, 2004, with Child Relief and You,
India, a public charity trust of India. The agreement allows the Organization to use the CRY India
name, trademark and logo. This agreement also outlines services provided to the Organization by
CRY India for the purpose of facilitating grants made to India based projects. The Organization has
also entered into an agreement with CRY India under which CRY India will provide grant
management services for all grants made in India.

NOTE 4 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available to be
issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provide
evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in the accompanying
financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that existed after
the balance sheet date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management evaluated the
activity of the Organization through October 3, 2014 (the date the financial statements were available
to be issued) and concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require recognition in
the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.




